TO: Patrick Richardson and Members of the Board

FROM: Shelley Todd, Kendal Brinson and Jason Eaton
SUBJECT: FUEL/DIESEL BID 2024-2025
DATE: May 1, 2024

The Pulaski County Board of Education accepted bids for fuel and diesel. Bids were due on April 26,
2024 at 2pm at the Pulaski Board of Education Office.

Responses included:
Estepp Energy at $2.893 per gallon on diesel and $2.691 per gallon on gas
Premier Energy at $2.9525 per gallon on diesel and $2.90 per gallon on gas
White Oil Company at $2.9628 ($2.9928 net 30 days) on diesel and $2.8736 ($2.9036 net 30 days) on gas

The Pulaski County School System awards based on best value to our District. This includes price,
service, quality, reliability and availability. Considering all of these things, we recommend awarding the
2024-2025 Fuel Bid to Estepp Energy. They are local and can provide quick turn around and were the
lowest bid in both gas and diesel.

The contract will be from July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025 with the option to renew for 2 additional one year
periods if it is agreeable between both parties.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact Shelley Todd via email at
shelley.todd@pulaski.kyschools.us



